

Mar 18, 2014

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road Columbia,
MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for **FCC ID: RIPHM360**
Applicant: **Shenzhen Jiuzhou Himunication Technology Co.,Ltd**

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: RIPHM360 originally granted on 03/20/2013.

The change under this application as follows:

Only adjusted audio component of transmitter,RF (including transmitter and receiver) component are not changed;so they will only effect transmitter audio component

The change under this application is changing transmitter audio component,Hence such following items were performed again.

§80.213- Modulation Characteristic

§80.205- Occupied Bandwidth

§80.211(f)- Emission Mask

§80.211(f)(3)- Transmitter Radiated Spurious Emssion

IEC 62238 Sub-clause 8.3- Frequency deviation

IEC 62238 Sub-clause 8.4- Sensitivity of the modulator, including microphone

IEC 62238 Sub-clause 8.5- Audiofrequency response

IEC 62238 Sub-clause 8.6- Audiofrequency harmonic distortion of the emission

IEC 62238 Sub-clause 8.10- Residual modulation of the transmitter

IEC 62238 Sub-clause 8.12- Modulation index for DSC

IEC 62238 Sub-clause 8.13- Modulation rate for DSC

I attest that adding such accessories will not affect the RF function out of the grant conditions.

Sincerely

Signature: _____



Name/Title: oliver zou / RD manager

Company Name: **Shenzhen Jiuzhou Himunication Technology Co.,Ltd**

Address: 3rd Floor,Block C,Huafeng Second Industry Park,Hangcheng Road,Gushu,Xixiang town,
Baoan District, Shenzhen,China

TEL: + 86-755-26947359

FAX: + 86-755-26947285

e-mail: rd@himunication.com